MINUTES OF MEETING Alexandra Palace and Park Board HELD ON Monday, 20th March, 2023, 7.30 - 8.50 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Emine Ibrahim (Chair), Lotte Collett (Vice-Chair), Sarah Elliott and Anne Stennett

Non-voting members: Duncan Neill and Nigel Willmott

Observer: Jason Beazley

1. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair advised that the meeting was being filmed and recorded, and attendees noted this information.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Val Paley and Councillors da Costa and Mahbub.

3. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.N

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

None.

5. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS

None.

6. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2022 be approved as a correct record, subject to the following amendments:

- Attendance to be amended to make clear who were Members and non-Members
- Item 5, last bullet point of Mr Jenkins' deputation to be amended to read: "Mr Jenkins expressed that if the board decided Little Dinosaurs could not indefinitely remain, which was his preferred choice, he sought a much improved term than 2027 to allow for a properly managed exit (which 2027 certainly would not)."



7. FEEDBACK FROM THE STATUTORY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Nigel Willmott reported back on the discussion following the Consultative Committee workshop held in January 2023 and advised that there would be some short term changes such as annual reporting, and looking forward to the year ahead and making it clearer on how people could raise items at a meeting.

8. FRRAC CHAIR'S REPORT

Councillor Collett introduced the report which recommended approval of the Risk Management Policy at agenda item 15, the Risk Management Policy at exempt item 20 and the Health and Safety Policy Statement at agenda item 9.

RESOLVED

- i. To note the feedback from FRRAC:
- ii. To approve the Risk Management Policy at agenda item 14 and the 2023-24 Strategic Risk Register at agenda item 20;
- iii. To approve the Health and Safety Policy Statement for signing by the Chief Executive, the Chair of the Trustee Board, and the Chair of the APTL Board.

9. CEO REPORT

Emma Dagnes, Chief Executive Officer, introduced the report as set out.

Actions:

- Reports to be made clearer around which Creative Learning activities were funded and which were paid for
- Feedback to be provided on the Area 51 project
- Biblio-Buzz engagement data to be shared with the Board

RESOLVED

- i. To note the content of the report.
- ii. To consider and approve the Health & Safety Policy Statement at Appendix 2, for signing by the Trust and APTL Chairs and the CEO.

10. FINANCE REPORT

Richard Paterson (RP), Director of Finance and Resources, introduced the report as set out. RP advised that recommendation ii 'to approve the 2023/24 budget' had been withdrawn from the report, as the budget was not ready to be tabled at the meeting as some remodelling of figures was required following the Government's Budget announcement.

RP & ED responded to guestions from the Board:

- Car park charging project: the planning decision was due to be issued by the end of the week. If successful, then there would be a 6-8 week implementation period.
- The forecast 2022/23 outcome was not expected to change in the final accounts.
- Capital projects were still on track.

RESOLVED to note the year to date position of the Trust.

11. GO APE MINI LAND ROVER ADVENTURE

Emma Dagnes (ED), Chief Executive Officer, introduced the report as set out. ED advised that Go Ape had previously invested more than £1m in the high ropes course and were proposing the addition of a mini Land Rover adventure to diversify participation. The Trust had requested that Go Ape consider installing a composting toilet within the area, in line with the Trust's sustainability strategy and targets.

NOTED in response to questions from the Board:

- Children under a certain age and height would have to be accompanied by an adult to participate in the activity.
- The vehicles, used by Go Ape at other locations, were electric and were very quiet.
- The Trust would have an allocation of tickets for distribution via the Creative Learning team to young people in the Borough.
- The vehicles were not as large as they looked in the proposal document. **Post meeting note:** the size of the vehicles would be 327mm high (603mm with windscreen) and 1783mm long.
- The pricing strategy had not yet been confirmed, however, the average price was £8.

RESOLVED

- i. To approve the proposal by Alexandra Park leaseholder, Go Ape, for a new mini-Land Rover activity, subject to planning permission and consideration of any advice or feedback from the Advisory and Consultative Committees.
- ii. To delegate authority to the Chief Executive to negotiate a suitable lease agreement subject to satisfactory Charities Act Report and proposed ecological development plan, and;
- iii. To authorise the Council's legal officer to seal the lease, at the appropriate time.

12. ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Emma Dagnes, Chief Executive Officer, introduced the report as set out.

It was agreed that the appointment of a Lead Member for environmental sustainability would be deferred until after the Council's AGM in May.

RESOLVED to note the content of the report.

13. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER

Richard Paterson, Director of Finance and Resources, introduced the report as set out. It was noted that the Risk Register had been reviewed to be more user friendly, and was regularly considered by the FRRAC.

It was noted that there would be a workshop for Board Members on 3rd May in relation to risk management.

RESOLVED

- i. To approve the Risk Management Policy at Appendix 1 of the report;
- ii. To approve the 2023-24 Strategic Risk Register at exempt agenda item 19;
- iii. To agree the date of a Risk Management trustee development session in May 2023 (3rd May), and note that this will include revision of the Trust's Risk Appetite statement.

14. 2023/24 FORWARD PLAN

RESOLVED to note the 2023/24 Forward Plan.

15. DECISIONS TRACKER

RESOLVED to note the decisions tracker.

16. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

None.

17. FUTURE MEETINGS

Noted.

18. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED to exclude the press and public for the consideration of agenda items 19-23 as they contained exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972; Para 1 – information relating to any individual, Para 2 – Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual, Para 3 - information relating to the business or financial affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information), and Para 5 – Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.

19. EXEMPT - MINUTES

RESOLVED that the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2022 be approved as a correct record.

	The exempt information was noted.
21.	EXEMPT - LEGAL REPORT
	The exempt information was noted.
22.	EXEMPT - APTL BOARD CHAIR'S REPORT
	RESOLVED to note the feedback from the APTL Board.
23.	ANY OTHER EXEMPT BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT
	None
CHAIR: Councillor Emine Ibrahim	
Signed by Chair	
Date	

EXEMPT - STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER

20.